
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

DECEMBER, 2020 

 

            BOD     TSS    
 

Faulkner Lake  5.1 mg/L (30 Max.)   3.1 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   23.8 mg/L (30Max.)  20.4 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    9.3 mg/L (25 Max.)  11.9 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   12.1 mg/L (25 Max.) 22.6 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Marc Wilkins 

FROM:  Michael Clayton 

DATE:    1/6/2021  

RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 

 

South Levy Indian Hills Pipe Bursting 2017 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has 

completed all of the line segments on the project for a total of 45,053 linear feet rehabilitated. 

Punch-list items and other restoration issues are still outstanding. 

 

South Levy Indian Hills CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has completed 

approximately 97% of the project and the last set of line segments are large diameter pipes in 

Maumelle.  Approximately 51,343 linear feet of pipe has been replaced with Cured In-Place 

Pipe.  

 

Lakewood Pipe Bursting 2019 Rehabilitation Project:  The project is substantially complete. 

The Contractor has completed approximately 24,877 linear feet of pipe bursting. 

 

 

Lakewood CIPP 2019 Rehabilitation Project:  The project is 93% complete. The Contractor 

has completed approximately 20,264 linear feet of Cured In-place Pipe replacement. 

 

 

Upper Riverside Interceptor 2020 Rehabilitation Project:  The project is substantially 

complete. Minor restoration and cleanup items remain.  

 

Dark Hollow Interceptor Assessment, Phase II:  Field work is complete. The deliverable 

should be available within the next 60 days.  

 

Dark Hollow Interceptor 2019 CIPP Rehabilitation:  Plans and Specifications are being 

revised and resubmitted for approval by ANRC.  Expected to go out for bids in a couple weeks. 
 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Marc Wilkins 

FROM: Lyle Leubner 

DATE: 01/05/21 

RE: Treatment Status Report 
 

 

 

White Oak Influent Generator Project 
Slab is installed, and the auxiliary fuel tank has been received.  Generator and fuel tank have been set 

and secured.  Generator electrical has been connected and is fully functional off of existing undersized 

fuel tank.  A local diesel mechanic shop is putting together a quote and plan to utilize the tank. 

 

Liftstation Projects 
Seminole East – Repair quote on pump #2 received.  Proposal was approved, and we are moving forward 

in getting this repaired.  This station had a spare pump, so we still have full capacity. 

 

New Bedford – This station has the worst clogging issue of all our facilities.  A new semi-open style 

vane impeller pump has been purchased and installed to alleviate this issue.  If it works well as 

anticipated, a 2nd unit will be proposed for purchase. 

 

Northfork & Cypress Crossing – Control wiring cleaned up and replaced.  Provisions made to accept 

new expanded control panel. 

 

Faulkner Lake Belt Press 
Roll has been repaired and maintenance staff installed.  Belt Press #2 back in service.  Manufacturer is 

working through some issues with conveyor # 2 replacement.  The unit does not want to match up with 

existing conveyor #1 and #3. 

 

Operations staff has worked through redesigning and re-plumbing the polymer system.  The operation 

has been simplified and has better access to rate control valve for safety.  Staff has now moved on to 

improving the machine wash water system. 

 

Maumelle Plant  
Staff performed jar tests with the polymer vendor to find a coagulant to aide clarifier sludge settling 

during construction in the event flow equalization is compromised. 

 

Polymer High Level auto shutoff system installed to prevent tank overfills. 

 

Effluent Pump #1 VFD has failed.  Replacement VFD is ordered with an expected ship date of February 

1st. 

 

 
 

 
 

 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Marc Wilkins 

FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 

DATE:    01/12/2021 

RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 

 

ADEQ performed Compliance Evaluation Inspections on the Maumelle and White Oak 
Treatment Plants on December 8th and 9th. There were no violations noted on any of the 
inspection reports.  
 
 
The Final Progress Report for the Total Residual Chlorine (TRC) study at Five Mile 
Treatment Plant was submitted to ADEQ on 12/1/2020.  
 
 
The December safety meeting on “Safe Driving” was conducted via online activity. The 
video was posted, and an email was sent to all staff with instructions on how to access 
and the timeline within which to watch and send back signed acknowledgment. Thus far 
74 attendees have been turned in.  
   
 



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 5 5 4 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 4 20

Taps 0 0 0 2 0 0 1 2 2 0 0 0 7

Repairs 39 81 76 90 73 93 85 53 61 40 34 29 754

# of MH's Grouted 33 82 61 85 64 88 61 23 38 23 28 22 608

#of Coats 66 164 122 170 128 176 122 46 76 46 49 44 1,209

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 30.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 0 0 0.0 0.0 5.0 0.0 35

# of Bags of Grout 2 27 15 10 4 5 3 2 5 18 17.5 18 126

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 4,527 8,436 4,831 3,161 13,024 6,239 5,881 2,435 661 0 805 0 50,000

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 4 1 3 4 4 5 3 3 1 3 5 7 43

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 3 1 1 0 0 1 0 1 7

New Lines 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 2 5

Miscellaneous 1 6 13 3 7 4 3 2 9 2 4 2 56

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 2 5 6 8 6 6 4 3 4 7 3 0 54

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 2 2 3 3 0 0 3 0 13

New Lines 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Taps 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 6

Miscellaneous 5 8 7 5 6 6 8 4 10 9 2 3 73

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 3 3 3 4 0 6 4 4 2 4 3 4 40

New Manholes 0 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 1 2 0 0 12

New Lines 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 1 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

Taps 0 0 0 2 0 2 0 0 1 0 1 0 6

Miscellaneous 4 4 6 1 11 6 2 4 1 4 2 4 49

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 5 4 5 6 4 10 5 4 3 9 5 12 72

New Manholes 2 0 2 2 3 1 1 1 3 1 0 1 17

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2

Miscellaneous 11 10 12 4 7 7 2 7 5 7 5 0 77

TROUBLE: Total

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stop-Ups 6 6 8 8 7 5 4 5 3 4 8 5 69

Private Lines 35 30 29 34 26 17 10 23 15 30 27 18 294

Cave-Ins 2 2 4 1 4 6 6 1 8 5 1 3 43

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 47 44 34 76 71 74 68 74 69 66 57 55 735

Total  Calls 90 82 75 119 108 102 88 103 95 105 93 81 1,141

VACCON  #1: Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 19,239 15,983 28,466 33,765 32,623 27,237 31,968 29,491 34,041 25,426 25,134 24,963 328,336

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 11,901 11,562 40,419 33,355 45,423 36,481 43,199 0 35,501 30,823 22,477 24,607 335,748

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 43,380 28,707 38,230 46,409 35,509 29,944 30,128 0 18,828 24,685 47,836 27,685 371,341

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 36,916 1,911 0 2,930 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 41,757

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 26,636 10,797 28,732 37,599 38,527 39,780 43,977 31,062 24,472 34,435 18,221 23,844 358,082

T V  #1

# of  Ft  16,584 16,511 24,438 23,914 22,240 19,994 11,712 21,540 18,558 18,422 15,440 17,970 227,323

T V  #2

# of  Ft  13,105 13,025 18,963 24,134 16,858 15,284 11,756 13,859 20,167 16,421 10,948 19,512 194,032

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2020 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Disconnects 0 0 4 0 0 0 4

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 3 13 5 2 6 0 29

# of MH's Grouted 2 12 5 2 1 0 22

#of Coats 4 24 10 4 2 0 44

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0 0 0 0

# of Bags of Grout 0 17.5 0 0 0 0 17.5

POWER DRIVE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 2,280 0 2,280

PWR RODDER #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 2 0 2 2 1 0 7

New Manholes 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 1 0 1 0 0 0 2

Miscellaneous 0 1 1 0 0 0 2

REPAIR #2: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 2 0 0 0 3

REPAIR  #3: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 2 2 0 0 0 4

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 2 1 0 0 4

REPAIR  #4: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 3 8 1 0 0 12

New Manholes 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TROUBLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stop-Ups 1 3 0 0 1 0 5

Private Lines 2 4 6 2 4 0 18

Cave-Ins 0 0 3 0 0 0 3

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 4 11 22 11 6 1 55

Total  Calls 7 18 31 13 11 1 81

VACCON  #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 2,800 0 20,899 160 1,104 0 24,963

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 23,190 1,417 0 0 24,607

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 73 25,152 0 2,065 395 27,685

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 17,975 5,869 0 0 0 0 23,844

T V  #1

# of  Ft  766 463 11,343 4,589 686 123 17,970

T V  #2

# of  Ft  30 0 19,482 0 0 0 19,512

NLR Wastewater

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

December-20



0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

1
2

0

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

2
0

2
0

OVERFLOWS  #

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c

k
, 
A

R

A
n

n
u

a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

R
a

in
fa

ll

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s



N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

 W
a
te

r 
U

ti
lit

y

F
a
u

lk
n

e
r 

L
a
k
e
 B

a
s
in 2

0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
5
.4

6
6
2
.8

5
4
.2

7
0
.0

7
6
1
.6

5
5
.1

7
4
.4

7
6
.8

8
0
.5

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
6
3

3
6

2
1

2
7

1
9

1
4

3
2

2
4

9

W
h

it
e
 O

a
k
 B

a
s
in

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
6
.5

6
5
0
.7

5
4
4

6
8
.7

5
1
.2

5
6
.1

8
4
.4

7
2
.9

6
5
.1

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
2
5

1
3

9
2
1

9
5

9
1
5

7

F
iv

e
 M

il
e
 C

re
e
k
 B

a
s
in

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
1
.1

5
5
2
.4

4
6
.6

6
6
.5

4
9
.5

4
8
.7

8
1
.5

6
7
.9

7
0
.2

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
1
2

1
4

1
5

5
5

9
7

3
5

M
a
u

m
e
ll
e
 B

a
s
in

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
1
.1

5
1
.4

7
1
.2

5
5
.6

6
6
.3

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
4

5
9

6
4

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s
te

m

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
4
.4

2
5
3
.4

5
4
7
.1

5
6
5
.3

6
5
2
.3

7
5
2
.8

3
7
7
.9

6
8
.3

7
0
.5

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
1
0
0

6
3

4
5

5
3

3
6

3
3

5
7

4
8

2
5

ra
in

fa
ll 

a
n
d
 o

v
e
rf

lo
w

 s
u
m

m
a
ry



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: January 12, 2021 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 8, 2020 MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2020 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR DECEMBER 2020 

 
(5)     MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION TRUST 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

        
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
    #1 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the December 8, 2020 Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2020 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, December 8, 2020 at the Collection Systems Maintenance and 

Engineering Building located at the Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:12 p.m.  The roll was called and all Committee members were present.  Those in 

attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed 

Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. Gabe Stephens.  Also in attendance were Mr. 

Marc Wilkins, Director, Mr. Michael Clayton,  Director Designate, Mr. Charles 

Frost, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Ms. Marybeth Eggleston, Mr. Ronnie 

Thompson, Ms. Sarah Smith, Mayor’s Chief of Staff, with the City of Maumelle, Mr. 

Sam Hilburn and Mr. Scott Hilburn with Hilburn & Harper, Ltd. and Dawn 

Harmon. 

 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its November 10, 2020 

meeting.  There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. 

Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the minutes of its November 10, 2020 

meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of 

November 2020.  A motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to 

approve the cash disbursements for November 2020 reflecting total cash 

disbursements of $3,358,812.91 and fund transfers between accounts of 

$2,609,766.67.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for November 2020. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the plant operator truck (Unit 

78) is in dire need of replacement.  It is a 2004 Chevrolet Silverado 1/2 ton with 

100,398 treatment plant miles.  As it was budgeted for replacement this year, 

several needed repairs have been delayed to be better spent on a replacement 

vehicle.  These deficiencies include the following: power steering failure, accessories 

do not turn off when the door is shut, A/C does not work, driver door hinges sag, 

suspension wear and body and cosmetic damage.  Due to heavy use, such as loading 

60-gallon herbicide tanks, hauling equipment and gravel road travel, the staff 



 

 

recommends a heavier duly 3/4 ton replacement.  The State bid on said vehicle is 

$22,609 for a Ford F250 single cab, long wheel base, work truck.  Treatment 

budgeted $28,000 in 2020 for this purchase.  A motion was then made by Ms. 

Bryant, seconded by Mr. Smith, to authorize the purchase of a Ford F250, 3/4 ton, 

single cab, long wheel base truck from the 2020 State Contract at a purchase price 

of $22,609.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then informed the Committee that due to an added position in 

the Engineering Department for a Civil Engineer, North Little Rock Wastewater 

now needs to provide a Utility vehicle for job related activities.  The Engineering 

Department budgeted $27,000 in the 2020 Budget to purchase a vehicle for the new 

position.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. 

Bryant, to authorize the staff to purchase a 2021 Ram 1500 Quad Cab 4x2 from the 

current State Contract in the amount of $18,877.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then updated the Committee with regard to Rixie Pump Station 

fee.  He explained that in February of 2004, the Committee approved a $2.50 

monthly fee to be added to the bills of the customers within the Rixie SID to recover 

a pump station connection fee note receivable.  The fee collected as to be applied to 

the 3% interest first with any remainder applied to the principal balance.  As of 

11.30.2020, the total fee collected is $63,495, which has all been applied to the 

interest.  The principal balance of $176,055.20 has not been reduced.  Customers 

started connecting to the sewer in 2008 and the average monthly active customer 

count was 158.  The fee was calculated based on a forecasted customer base and 

only above half of that count has connected to sewer.  After a lengthy discussion, a 

motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to authorize that any 

future collections be applied to the principal balance only and forebear the interest 

until they get 200 customers at which time the matter will be reevaluated.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Smith then addressed the Committee with regard to an Employee 

Catastrophic Leave fund.  He stated he learned that when Director Wilkins retires, 

he will have more than one thousand (1,000) hours of unpaid leave that he cannot 

take.  Therefore, Mr. Smith made a motion, seconded by Mr. Nelson, and asked Ms. 

Briley and Mr. Frost to look into setting up a fund where these unused hours could 

be donated and if anyone from the Utility were seriously ill, they could apply to the 

Committee to receive hours from this fund. The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the Utility should be receiving 

the approximate sum of $1,510,190 which is 75% of the amount the Utility applied 



 

 

for through a FEMA grant, with another amount expected.  This was all associated 

with the 2019 river flood event. 

 

 Lastly, Mr. Wilkins announced that Mr. Charles Frost, the Utility’s Human 

Resources Director, was retiring in early January 2021.  Mr. Frost has been with 

the  

Utility for 29 years and 11 months.  After a few words from Mr. Frost, the Utility 

presented him with a plaque for his years of service to the Utility. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Smith to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:40 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for December 2020 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $3,399,740.26 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $2,796,900.00. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

5
1

1
5

6
A

F
L
A

C
1

,5
1

9
.4

8
$

  
  

  
  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
1

1
5

7
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

ig
n
 &

 B
a
rr

ic
a
d
e
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
0

.0
0

 
L
a
n
e

 C
lo

s
u
re

s
 -

 W
a
rd

 4

5
1

1
5

8
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

6
1

.7
6

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 P

h
o
n
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P

5
1

1
5

9
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
2

.5
6

 
4
 x

 F
u
ji 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 P

u
s
h
b
u
tt

o
n
 M

o
m

e
n
ta

ry
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

5
1

1
6

0
V

O
ID

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
V

O
ID

 -
 P

ri
n
te

r 
M

is
fe

e
d

5
1

1
6

1
B

a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

9
.5

5
 

P
ro

 S
e
ri
e

s
 B

a
tt
e
ry

 f
o
r 

F
L
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
r 

2

5
1

1
6

2
B

e
n
tc

o
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
2

5
.0

0
 

M
ic

ro
lo

g
ix

 C
o
n
tr

o
lle

rs
 a

n
d

 M
o
d
u
le

s
 f

o
r 

F
L
 H

ig
h
 W

a
te

r 
L
if
ts

ta
ti
o
n

5
1

1
6

3
C

in
e
rg

i 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,7

5
0

.0
0

 S
id

e
w

a
lk

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 f

o
r 

C
S

&
E

 B
u
ild

in
g

5
1

1
6

4
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,6

3
9

.4
8

 B
iw

e
e
k
ly

 M
a
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
U

n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e
, 
U

lt
ra

 C
le

a
n
 S

a
n
it
iz

e
 f

o
r 

L
o
c
k
e
r 

R
o
o
m

s
 

C
S

&
E

5
1

1
6

5
C

o
n
n
e

c
ti
n
g
 P

o
in

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
7

6
.1

0
 

P
o
w

e
r 

S
u
p

p
ly

s
 t
o
 R

e
p

a
ir

 C
P

U
s
 o

u
t 

o
f 

W
a
rr

a
n
ty

5
1

1
6

6
C

o
n
s
o
lid

a
te

d
 P

ip
e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,7
2

3
.8

3
 

M
a
n
h
o

le
 C

o
v
e
rs

, 
R

is
e
rs

, 
F

ra
m

e

5
1

1
6

7
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

4
3

.2
5

 
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
 -

 W
a
rd

 1

5
1

1
6

8
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

.1
4

 
B

e
lt
 T

e
s
te

r 
- 

U
n
it
 1

4
3

5
1

1
6

9
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
 4

1
1

,9
3

2
.6

9
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 R

e
p
a
ir

 -
 M

o
rg

a
n
 F

o
rc

e
m

a
in

5
1

1
7

0
E

lli
o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
7

.0
6

 
H

e
x
 H

e
a
d
 S

e
lf
 D

ri
lli

n
g
 S

c
re

w
s
, 
P

C
 S

o
ft

w
a
re

 C
a
b
le

 V
F

D

5
1

1
7

1
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
1

,4
9

7
.6

5
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 N

a
y
lo

r,
 M

T
P

#
4
, 
M

T
P

 #
2
&

#
3
, 
M

T
P

 E
q
/S

u
rg

e
/A

e
r,

 M
T

P
 M

a
in

, 
M

T
P

 

M
a
in

tn
/T

ra
in

in
g
, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 L

a
w

re
n
c
e
, 
M

a
s
te

rs
 P

la
c
e
, 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
te

r

5
1

1
7

2
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

5
9

.1
4

 
4
th

 Q
tr

 B
io

s
o
lid

s
 D

M
R

 R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 F

L
T

P
, 
M

T
P

5
1

1
7

3
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
2

.8
4

 
U

n
it
 1

3
9

 -
 N

e
w

 T
ir
e
 R

ig
h
t 
F

ro
n
t

5
1

1
7

4
F

u
lle

r 
a
n
d
 S

o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

0
4

.9
8

 
P

a
n
 f

o
r 

W
a
te

r 
H

e
a
te

r,
 B

ro
o
m

 &
 D

u
s
tp

a
n

, 
4
-L

b
 P

o
u
c
h
, 
R

a
tc

h
e
t 
T

ie
 D

o
w

n
, 

3
 P

c
 

F
u
n
n
e

l 
S

e
t,
 B

ra
s
s
 N

o
z
z
le

s
, 
H

o
s
e
 S

h
u
t 
O

ff
, 
W

ir
e
 S

tr
ip

p
e
r,

 L
iq

u
id

 H
a
n
d

 S
o
a
p
, 

R
ib

b
o
n

 C
o
rd

, 
L
iq

u
id

 E
le

c
t 
T

a
p
e
, 
S

o
ld

e
ri

n
g
 I
ro

n
, 
W

a
s
te

 B
a
s
k
e
ts

, 
G

ra
s
s
 S

e
e
d
, 

N
it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
H

a
n
d

 S
p
re

a
d
e
r

5
1

1
7

5
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
8

5
.7

5
 

C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

, 
S

O
2
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 -
 W

O
T

P
/M

T
P

5
1

1
7

6
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,8
5

7
.0

0
 

C
a
b
le

 A
s
s
e
m

b
lie

s
 (

C
a
m

e
ra

 P
a

rt
s
),

 U
n
it
 1

4
3

 V
a
lv

e
 K

it
 a

n
d

 R
e
p
la

c
e
, 
P

ig
ta

ils

5
1

1
7

7
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

2
5

.3
6

 
Q

u
a
rt

z
 H

e
a
te

r,
 M

a
rk

in
g
 W

a
n
d
, 

H
a
rd

w
a
re

 C
lo

th
, 

R
a
z
o
r 

S
c
ra

p
e
r,

 M
a
rk

in
g
 P

a
in

t,
 

N
e
w

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

a
rh

a
rt

 J
a
c
k
e
t,
 O

v
e
ra

lls
, 
H

a
t,
 S

a
fe

ty
 F

e
n
c
e
/W

a
rd

 2
, 
H

o
s
e
 

C
la

m
p
s
, 
C

a
b
le

 T
ie

s
, 
"D

ra
in

 O
p
e
n
e

r,
 2

-C
y
c
le

 O
il,

 F
u
rn

a
c
e
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
R

u
s
t/
S

e
d
im

e
n
t 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
, 

C
le

a
r 

P
o

ly
 2

0
x
1
0
0
', 

T
e
fl
o
n
 T

a
p
e
, 
A

ir
 T

o
o
l 
A

c
c
e
s
s
o
ri
e

s
, 
B

u
s
h
in

g
, 
H

o
is

t 

E
y
e
s
, 
F

ir
e
 H

y
d
ra

n
t 
H

o
s
e
, 
E

y
e
 B

o
lt
s
, 
F

u
s
e
s

5
1

1
7

8
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 3
,4

3
7

.2
0

 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
&

 B
re

a
k
e
r/

W
a
rd

 4
, 
B

u
g
g
y
 T

ra
c
k
 P

iv
o
t 
D

u
m

p
/W

a
rd

 5
, 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
&

 

B
u
c
k
e
t/
W

a
rd

 1
 a

n
d
 W

a
rd

 4
, 
B

u
g
g
y
 T

ra
c
k
 &

 T
ra

ile
r/

W
a
rd

1
, 
B

u
g
g
y
 T

ra
c
k
/W

a
rd

 4
 &

 

W
a
rd

 1

5
1

1
7

9
J
e
ff

re
y
 S

a
n
d
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

3
9

.2
0

 
M

a
s
o
n
ry

 S
a
n
d
 -

 M
T

P

5
1

1
8

0
J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
0

.0
0

 
2
8
 T

o
n
 M

in
. 
R

e
n

ta
l 
to

 S
e
t 
G

e
a
r 

B
o

x

5
1

1
8

1
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
6

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
2
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

1
/2

4
 -

 1
1
/3

0
 p

lu
s
 3

 

L
o
a
d

s
 o

f 
S

a
n
d

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
2

0

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
2

0

5
1

1
8

2
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
1

.0
3

 
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 D

ia
g
n
o

s
ti
c
s
 U

n
it
 1

0
0

 -
 B

ra
k
e
 S

y
s
te

m
 f

o
u
n
d

 n
o
 i
s
s
u
e

5
1

1
8

3
K

e
e
lin

g
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
3

8
.5

4
 

S
w

in
g
 F

lo
a
ts

 -
 L

if
ts

ta
ti
o
n
s

5
1

1
8

4
M

o
o
re

 &
 R

o
b
in

s
o
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

1
0

.6
3

 
B

ra
k
e
s
 a

n
d

 D
is

c
s
- 

U
n
it
 1

2
4

5
1

1
8

5
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
4

.2
0

 
G

ro
m

m
e
ts

, 
s
ili

c
o
n
e
; 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 f
o
r 

U
n
it
 8

6

5
1

1
8

6
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
6

.4
6

 
G

ra
d
e
 R

in
g
s
, 
C

o
n
e

, 
R

is
e
rs

 W
a
rd

 2

5
1

1
8

7
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

0
1

.3
4

 
S

u
g
a
r 

P
a
c
k
e
ts

, 
C

o
lo

r 
P

ri
n
t 
C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
L
e
tt

e
r 

T
ra

y
, 
A

d
h
e
s
iv

e
 M

o
u
n
ti
n
g
, 
C

le
a
r 

F
ile

s
, 
2
0
2

1
 C

a
le

n
d
a

rs
 a

n
d

 D
e
s
k
 P

a
d
s
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
L
a
m

in
a
ti
n
g
 P

o
u
c
h
e
s
, 
D

e
s
k
to

p
 

O
rg

a
n
iz

e
r,

 M
e
s
h
 O

rg
a
n
iz

e
rs

, 
H

a
n
g

in
g
 F

ile
 T

a
b
s
, 
J
u
m

b
o
 V

in
y
l 
C

lip
s
, 
In

k
 R

e
fi
lls

, 

E
x
p
a
n
d

in
g
 F

ile
s
, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 A
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 
B

o
o
k

5
1

1
8

8
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
F

o
rm

s
 a

n
d

 S
u
p
p
lie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

0
.1

6
 

W
-2

's
, 
1
0
9

9
's

, 
1
0
9

5
-C

's

5
1

1
8

9
Q

u
a
lit

y
 P

e
tr

o
le

u
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
0

4
.6

4
 

1
 d

ru
m

 H
y
d
ra

u
lic

 O
il,

 1
 d

ru
m

 S
h
e
ll 

R
o
te

lla

5
1

1
9

0
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

4
7

.0
0

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 N
o
v
. 
C

y
c
le

 1

5
1

1
9

1
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

.5
8

 
Y

e
llo

w
 P

in
e
 B

o
a
rd

s
, 
D

ri
v
e
r 

N
u
t 
- 

W
a
rd

 2

5
1

1
9

2
T

&
T

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
0

.3
1

 
C

a
r 

W
a
s
h
 P

re
s
s
u
re

 H
o
s
e
 I
n
s
ta

lle
d

5
1

1
9

3
T

C
 P

ri
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
3

2
.2

1
 

M
a
in

ta
in

 Y
o
u
r 

D
ra

in
 G

re
a
s
e
 -

 B
ill

 M
a
ile

r 
In

s
e
rt

s

5
1

1
9

4
T

e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n

te
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
9

.0
7

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 P

e
s
t 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P

5
1

1
9

5
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

0
1

.1
6

 
S

u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 L
e

v
e
l 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

r 
- 

O
d
o
m

 B
lu

e
 M

tn
 P

S

5
1

1
9

6
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
2

.4
4

 
W

a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
H

e
ilm

a
n
/W

O
, 
5
-M

i 
T

P
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 D
e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 

W
O

T
P

5
1

1
9

7
V

W
R

 I
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l,
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

3
2

.8
6

 
S

p
o
ri

c
id

in
 D

is
in

fe
c
ta

n
t 

S
p
ra

y
 

5
1

1
9

8
W

E
B

 L
u
b

ri
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
./
J
if
fy

 L
u
b

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

2
.2

2
 

U
n
it
 1

1
7

 -
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e

5
1

1
9

9
W

o
rk

 W
e
a
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
5

.0
0

 
O

S
H

A
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 S

h
o
e
s
 -

 1
 N

e
w

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e

5
1

2
0

0
In

s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

1
,2

2
1

,7
2

1
.2

4
 

U
p
p
e
r 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e
 I
n

te
rc

e
p
to

r 
C

IP
P

 -
 E

s
t.
 2

 -
 F

IN
A

L

5
1

2
0

1
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
8

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

2
/0

6
/2

0
2

0

5
1

2
0

2
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
.9

3
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 F

it
n
e
s
s
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

  
- 

P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

2
/0

6
/2

0
2

0

5
1

2
0

3
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
9

.5
0

 
C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 O

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 3

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

2
/0

6
/2

0
2

0

A
F

-2
5

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,2

0
1

.3
1

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

2
/0

6
/2

0
2

0

N
A

T
-2

5
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,9
6

8
.0

0
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

2
/0

6
/2

0
2

0

P
R

-2
5

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 4
4

,2
5

3
.5

4
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

2
/0

6
/2

0
2

0

5
1

2
0

4
A

A
 Q

u
a
rr

y
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
9

4
.8

0
 G

ra
v
e
l 
&

 S
to

n
e

 D
lv

'd
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

5
1

2
0

5
A

m
a
n
d
a

 G
u
lle

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
8

3
.0

0
 R

e
fu

n
d
 f

o
r 

S
e
w

e
r 

P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 -
 O

n
 S

e
p
ti
c
 

5
1

2
0

6
V

O
ID

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
V

O
ID

 -
 P

ri
n
te

r 
M

is
fe

e
d

5
1

2
0

7
A

p
p
lie

d
 I
n

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

0
8

.3
4

 T
im

k
e
n
s
, 
S

m
a
ll 

B
o
re

 S
e

a
ls

 -
 F

L
 C

la
ri
fi
e
r 

D
ri
v
e

5
1

2
0

8
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

ig
n
 &

 B
a
rr

ic
a
d
e
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
0

.0
0

 L
a
n
e

 C
lo

s
u
re

s
 -

 W
a
rd

 4

5
1

2
0

9
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

1
,7

5
7

.7
7

$
  

  
  

  
  

R
e
p
a
ir

s
/W

a
rd

 1
, 
2
, 
4

, 
5

5
1

2
1

0
B

u
rk

h
a
lt
e
r 

T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

 2
2

,8
6

6
.0

0
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
3
, 
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 A

c
c
e
s
s
 R

o
a
d

5
1

2
1

1
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9

7
.2

5
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
 G

e
n
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

 P
S

, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 

S
e
m

in
o
le

 W
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
, 
7
0
1

 W
. 
2
9
th

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
2

0

5
1

2
1

2
C

h
a
n
g

e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

1
.5

0
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

e
n
te

r 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
- 

J
a
n
u
a

ry
 2

0
2

1

5
1

2
1

3
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,5

1
9

.3
7

 
H

i 
V

is
ib

ili
ty

 S
a
fe

ty
 J

a
c
k
e
ts

, 
B

i-
w

e
e
k
ly

 M
a
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
U

n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e

5
1

2
1

4
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
3

3
.1

2
 

F
ir
s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
lls

: 
 C

o
ll,

 L
a
b

, 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t,
 O

p
s

5
1

2
1

5
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

 1
2

,6
6

2
.1

6
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 N

o
v
, 
2
0
2

0

5
1

2
1

6
C

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

 8
9

,1
1

6
.5

1
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 N

o
v
, 
2
0
2

0

5
1

2
1

7
C

o
lu

m
b
u
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
0

.0
0

 
In

s
ta

ll 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 S

o
ft

w
a
re

, 
Y

e
a
r 

E
n

d
 U

p
d
a

te

5
1

2
1

8
C

o
n
s
o
lid

a
te

d
 P

ip
e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
4

0
.9

2
 

F
e
rn

c
o
, 
S

in
g
le

 H
u
b
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 W

e
ig

h
t 
P

ip
e

5
1

2
1

9
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
2

0
.1

6
 

M
a
te

ri
a
l 
fo

r 
W

a
s
h
 W

a
te

r 
P

ro
je

c
t,
 D

I 
P

ip
e
 &

 F
e
rn

c
o
/W

a
rd

 0
, 
M

a
n
h
o

le
 

A
d
a
p
te

rs
/W

a
rd

 3

5
1

2
2

0
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,0
5

2
.7

0
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
 -

 W
a
rd

 1
, 
2
, 
4

5
1

2
2

1
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

6
1

.8
9

 
S

ta
rt

e
r 

F
lu

id
, 
B

ra
k
e
 F

lu
id

, 
W

D
-4

0
, 
P

o
w

e
r 

S
te

e
ri
n

g
 F

lu
id

, 
B

a
r 

&
 C

h
a

in
 O

il

5
1

2
2

2
C

u
e
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,3
0

0
.0

0
 

R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
o
f 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o

rt
 -

 G
ra

n
it
e
 N

e
t 

O
ff

ic
e
, 
a
n

d
 P

re
m

iu
m

 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n

5
1

2
2

3
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
6

.7
1

 
C

o
p
ie

r 
M

o
n
th

ly
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 A
d
m

in

5
1

2
2

4
D

e
p
t.
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 A

d
m

in
 $

  
  

  
 1

4
,9

8
2

.6
1

 
A

R
 S

ta
te

 W
it
h
h
o

ld
in

g
 T

a
x
 -

 N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

5
1

2
2

5
D

ig
it
a
l 
P

ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
 o

f 
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
7

.6
9

 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
rd

s
 -

 H
u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t

5
1

2
2

6
D

o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

4
9

.9
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

C
e
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 1

0
/2

0
 -

 1
1
/1

9
/2

0
 -

 F
L
T

P
 G

a
te

 1

5
1

2
2

7
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,3
3

9
.7

6
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 D

u
ra

n
g
o
, 
R

id
g
e
la

n
d
/O

d
o
m

, 
R

id
g
e
la

n
d
, 

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 P

t,
 R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
, 

N
o
rf

o
lk

, 
P

a
lis

a
d
e
s
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 #
2

 P
S

, 
C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
, 

C
t.
 M

a
s
s
ie

, 
B

o
u
ri

e
s
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ld
s
, 

M
a
ra

n
e
s
, 
C

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

 #
2

, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 W
o
o
d
s
, 
H

w
y
 3

6
5

, 
B

ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
 #

2

5
1

2
2

8
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
E

x
p
re

s
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
4

8
.8

5
 

J
u
g
s
 &

 C
a
p
s
 f

o
r 

S
a
m

p
lin

g
 -

 A
ll 

P
la

n
ts

 &
 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ie
s

5
1

2
2

9
S

h
e
rw

o
o
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
.9

8
 

U
n
it
 8

6
 -

 o
il 

c
h
a
n
g

e

5
1

2
3

0
F

ir
s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
5

.7
1

 
G

a
p
 C

re
e
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill

5
1

2
3

1
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
1

.7
7

 
U

n
it
 1

3
2

 -
 N

e
w

 L
e
ft

 F
ro

n
t 
T

ir
e
; 
T

ra
ile

r 
#
9
 R

e
p
la

c
e
 2

 T
ir
e
s

5
1

2
3

2
G

ra
n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
5

1
.4

1
 

G
ra

v
e
l 
&

 S
to

n
e

 D
lv

'd
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

5
1

2
3

3
H

a
c
h
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

5
9

.1
4

 
S

a
m

p
lin

g
 S

tr
a
in

e
rs

 -
 A

ll 
P

la
n
ts

5
1

2
3

4
H

o
m

e
 D

e
p
o

t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
1

.0
8

 
C

a
ra

b
in

e
r 

S
tr

a
p
s
, 
C

la
m

p
 S

e
ts

, 
S

c
re

w
s
, 
F

lip
 T

o
p
 T

o
te

s
, 
S

a
n
d
p

a
p
e
r,

 W
ir
e
 M

a
rk

e
r 

B
o
o
k
le

ts
, 
Z

in
c
 W

o
o
d
 S

c
re

w
s
, 
W

a
ll 

T
h
e
rm

o
s
ta

t,
 S

o
ld

e
r,

 L
o
c
ti
te

, 
L

o
c
k
n
u
t 
W

re
n
c
h
, 

E
le

c
tr

ic
a
l 
T

a
p
e
, 
C

le
a
r 

S
ili

c
o
n
e

5
1

2
3

5
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
6

6
.3

5
 

E
x
c
a
v
a
to

r,
 W

a
rd

 1
 

5
1

2
3

6
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ir
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
0

.0
0

 
N

e
w

 T
ir
e
s
 -

 U
n
it
 8

6

5
1

2
3

7
J
a
c
k
 T

y
le

r 
E

n
g

in
e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
4

2
.5

0
 

G
ri
n
d
e
r 

P
u
m

p
 -

 B
u
d

g
e
t 
It

e
m

5
1

2
3

8
J
e
ff

re
y
 S

a
n
d
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

0
3

.1
0

 
M

a
s
o
n
ry

 S
a
n
d
 -

 M
T

P

5
1

2
3

9
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,1
4

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
8
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

2
/1

 -
 1

2
/7

5
1

2
4

0
L
e
v
y
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
5

7
.3

9
 

F
lo

w
a
b
le

 F
ill

 C
o
n
c
re

te
 -

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
rs

5
1

2
4

1
L
o
c
k
-W

o
o
d
 E

le
c
tr

ic
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

 1
8

,0
3

8
.0

0
 

2
0
1
9

 A
u
x
ili

a
ry

 G
e
n
e
ra

to
rs

 &
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r 
S

w
it
c
h
e
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

5
1

2
4

2
O

.J
.'s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

w
o
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
2

.7
2

 
A

d
d
e
d

 C
le

a
n
in

g
 S

h
o
w

e
rs

 i
n
 C

S
&

E
 (

2
 m

o
n
th

s
 n

o
t 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 b
ill

e
d
)

5
1

2
4

3
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

4
0

.7
6

 
G

ra
d
e
 R

in
g
s
, 
C

o
n
e

, 
R

is
e
rs

 W
a
rd

 3

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
2

0

5
1

2
4

4
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
2

.3
4

 
B

in
d
e
rs

, 
B

in
d
in

g
 C

o
m

b
s
, 
S

h
e
e
t 

P
ro

te
c
to

rs
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
Ib

u
p
ro

fe
n
, 
P

ri
n
te

r 
In

k
, 

C
re

a
m

e
r,

 P
o
s
ta

g
e

 M
e
te

r 
In

k
, 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
rd

 H
o
ld

e
r,

 C
o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 F
ile

 J
a
c
k
e
ts

5
1

2
4

5
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
6

.1
8

 
P

a
rk

e
r 

H
o
s
e
 &

 F
it
ti
n
g
s
 -

 B
a
c
k
h
o
e
 #

6

5
1

2
4

6
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
9

.7
5

 
A

ir
 C

o
m

p
re

s
s
o
r 

H
o
s
e

5
1

2
4

7
S

a
fe

ty
-K

le
e
n
 S

y
s
te

m
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

2
1

.2
2

 
R

e
m

o
v
e
 O

il 
R

a
g
 B

a
rr

e
ll/

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
F

e
e
/ 
R

e
p
la

c
e
 w

/N
e
w

 5
5

 G
a
l 
D

ru
m

5
1

2
4

8
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
7

.7
0

 
D

e
liv

e
r 

G
ra

v
e
l 
to

 F
L
T

P

5
1

2
4

9
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

1
5

.5
1

 
C

h
e
rn

e
 T

e
s
t 
B

a
lls

, 
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 B

la
d
e
s
 C

u
t 
O

ff
 S

a
w

5
1

2
5

0
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

4
4

.8
7

 
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

5
1

2
5

1
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
4

.0
0

 
D

ra
in

 O
p
e
n
e

r,
 F

la
s
h
 L

ig
h
t,
 R

a
k
e
s
, 
B

a
tt
e
ry

5
1

2
5

2
T

e
le

d
y
n
e
 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
8

1
.4

5
 

S
a
m

p
le

r 
B

a
g

s

5
1

2
5

3
U

ly
s
s
e
s
 K

e
o
n
 T

a
lb

e
rt

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
0

.4
4

 
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 f

o
r 

S
u
p

e
rv

is
o
r 

A
p
p

ro
v
e
d
 B

ib
 O

v
e
ra

lls

5
1

2
5

4
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,0
7

6
.1

5
 

S
ti
rr

e
r 

A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

, 
L
o
w

 R
a

n
g
e
 C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 S

e
t,
 1

0
 B

u
ff

e
r,

 7
 B

u
ff

e
r,

 4
 B

u
ff

e
r,

 1
0
p
p
m

 

C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 C

a
lib

ra
ti
o
n
 G

a
s
, 
F

ilt
e
r 

P
a
p

e
rs

, 
S

lid
e
s
, 
C

o
v
e
r 

S
lip

s

5
1

2
5

5
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
0

9
.2

4
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 F

L
T

P
, 
L
a
b

, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 M

T
P

5
1

2
5

6
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 1
3

,2
3

8
.2

1
 

B
io

s
o
lid

 D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
fo

r 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 P
la

n
t 
to

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll

5
1

2
5

7
W

h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
9

1
.4

7
 

R
e
la

y
s
, 
L
E

D
 L

a
b
 L

ig
h
t 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
C

o
n
d

u
it
, 
D

u
c
t 
T

a
p
e
, 
R

e
d
 E

x
it
 S

ig
n
s
, 
C

a
b
le

 

T
ie

s
5

1
2

5
8

W
o
o
d
s
o
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
2

.3
6

 
M

u
d
 M

a
ts

 f
o
r 

M
a
rc

h
e
 F

o
rc

e
 M

a
in

5
1

2
5

9
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
6

.2
5

 
U

n
it
 1

3
8

 -
 T

o
w

 t
o
 J

o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e

5
1

2
6

0
A

D
E

Q
/W

W
L

 $
  

  
  

 3
7

,7
9

0
.0

0
 

F
L
T

P
, 
5

-M
i,
 W

O
T

P
 A

n
n
u
a

l 
P

e
rm

it
 F

e
e
s

5
1

2
6

1
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,4

0
9

.1
4

 
P

ri
m

e
r 

&
 T

o
p
 C

o
a
t,

 L
a
b

o
r,

 E
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t,
 T

o
o
ls

 -
 A

e
ra

to
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

 F
L
T

P

5
1

2
6

2
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

0
2

.6
6

 
 S

a
n
d
, 

D
ir
t,
 S

lu
d
g
e

 D
is

p
o
s
a
l

5
1

2
6

3
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
2

.6
5

 
N

o
v
. 
C

a
ll 

F
e
e
/D

e
c
. 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e

5
1

2
6

4
V

O
ID

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
V

O
ID

 -
 P

ri
n
te

r 
M

is
fe

e
d

5
1

2
6

5
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

9
3

.7
1

 
F

u
s
e
 T

e
rm

in
a
ls

, 
C

o
v
e
rs

, 
E

th
e
rn

e
t 
S

w
it
c
h
e
s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

5
1

2
6

6
B

o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
7

.0
4

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
1

2
6

7
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,0

5
7

.9
3

 
G

a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
G

e
n
, 
D

ix
ie

 G
e
n
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
n
s
 G

e
n
, 

G
a
p
 C

re
e
k
 G

e
n
, 
A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
 G

e
n

5
1

2
6

8
C

o
lu

m
b
u
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
7

.0
0

 
1
 M

o
n
th

 P
ro

je
c
t 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
F

e
e

5
1

2
6

9
C

o
n
s
o
lid

a
te

d
 P

ip
e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
7

2
.1

5
 F

e
rn

c
o
, 
W

y
e
s
, 
B

e
n
d
s
 -

 I
n
v
e
n
to

ry

5
1

2
7

0
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

5
2

.1
6

 A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
, 
W

a
rd

 2
, 
3

5
1

2
7

1
C

ri
s
t 
E

n
g
in

e
e
rs

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

 1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 I
n
v
o
ic

e
 P

e
ri
o

d
 N

o
v
 1

 -
 N

o
v
 2

8
, 

2
0
2
0

 -
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 

D
iv

e
rs

io
n
 t
o

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
  
(E

x
e
c
u
te

d
 2

/8
/2

0
1
8

)

5
1

2
7

2
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

.7
7

 
C

S
&

E
 C

o
p
ie

r 
- 

M
o
n
th

ly
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

5
1

2
7

3
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0

.5
3

 
F

o
rk

 T
e
rm

in
a
ls

5
1

2
7

4
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 3
4

,8
9

4
.6

1
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 W

O
 L

a
g

o
o
n
s
, 
W

O
T

P
, 
W

O
 B

a
rs

c
re

e
n
, 

W
O

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y
, 

5
-M

i 
G

a
te

, 
A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
T

ra
m

m
e
l 
E

s
ta

te
s
, 
5
-M

i 
In

fl
, 
5
-M

i 
S

, 
5
-M

i 
#
1
, 

M
a
rc

h
e
'

5
1

2
7

5
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
E

x
p
re

s
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,1
8

0
.3

7
 

D
is

p
 F

u
n
n
e
ls

 w
/U

lt
ra

 F
lo

w
 -

 O
&

G
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
2

0

5
1

2
7

6
E

T
W

 E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
0

.0
0

 L
o
a
d

 o
f 

S
a
w

d
u
s
t 
M

T
P

5
1

2
7

7
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,5
5

0
.0

0
 D

e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 N

O
V

 C
y
c
le

 #
4

5
1

2
7

8
E

Z
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

3
4

.0
0

 
A

n
a
lo

g
 O

u
tp

u
ts

 -
 S

C
A

D
A

5
1

2
7

9
F

is
h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

4
8

.3
2

 
G

lo
v
e
s
 f

o
r 

L
a
b

5
1

2
8

0
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
2

.6
8

 D
ig

it
a
l 
M

u
lt
im

e
te

r 
fo

r 
#
8
3

5
1

2
8

1
G

ra
n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
6

5
.4

3
 S

to
n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
F

L
T

P

5
1

2
8

2
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

7
,2

7
5

.4
4

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 N
o
v
. 
C

y
c
le

s
 4

 &
 5

5
1

2
8

3
H

2
O

 S
p
o
rt

z
 &

 M
a
ri
n

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
6

4
.2

4
 

M
K

 2
1
0

 D
 C

h
a
rg

e
r 

fo
r 

F
L
 G

e
n
 2

5
1

2
8

4
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2

.0
0

 
B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 C

h
e
c
k
 o

n
 1

 N
e
w

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e

5
1

2
8

5
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 
&

 S
u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

8
5

.6
3

 
S

e
a
lin

g
 G

a
s
k
e
ts

 f
o
r 

P
u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s

5
1

2
8

6
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,3
7

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
9
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

2
/8

 -
 1

2
/1

4

5
1

2
8

7
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
7

0
.4

0
 

S
m

a
rt

 S
ti
c
k
, 
T

ie
 D

o
w

n
s
, 
D

y
e
 T

a
b
le

ts
, 
S

a
fe

ty
 V

e
s
ts

, 
W

o
rk

 G
lo

v
e
s
, 
S

h
o
u
ld

e
r 

P
V

C
 

G
lo

v
e
s
, 
G

te
k
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
Y

e
llo

w
 C

a
u
ti
o
n
 T

a
p
e

5
1

2
8

8
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
F

ilt
e
r 

M
e
d
ia

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,1
2

3
.8

8
 

U
p
p
e
r 

&
 L

o
w

e
r 

B
e

lt
s
 f

o
r 

F
L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
 (

B
u
d
g
e

t 
2
0
2

0
)

5
1

2
8

9
N

L
R

 W
e
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
2

.9
7

 
C

y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l 
5
 M

o
s
.

5
1

2
9

0
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

1
7

.9
1

 
S

u
lf
u
r 

D
io

x
id

e
 S

e
n
s
o
r 

- 
M

T
P

5
1

2
9

1
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
5

5
.6

5
 

N
L
R

 R
in

g
s
, 
C

o
v
e
rs

, 
F

la
t 
T

o
p
s

5
1

2
9

2
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5

.0
0

 D
ir
t 
- 

W
a
rd

 0
 R

e
p
a
ir

5
1
2
9

3
 -

 5
1
2
9
5

V
O

ID
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  V

O
ID

 -
 P

ri
n
te

r 
M

is
fe

e
d

5
1

2
9

6
P

it
n
e
y
 B

o
w

e
s
 G

lo
b
a
l 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

4
.4

7
 

P
o
s
ta

g
e

 M
e
te

r 
Q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 R

e
n
ta

l

5
1

2
9

7
V

O
ID

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
M

IS
P

R
IN

T
E

D
 C

h
e
c
k
 5

1
2

9
2

5
1

2
9

8
R

J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

 1
1

,2
1

1
.4

4
 

2
0
2
0

 S
S

E
S

 -
 T

h
ro

u
g
h

 1
1
/2

0
/2

0

5
1

2
9

9
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
1

1
.7

5
 

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

, 
N

o
v
. 
C

y
c
le

 4

5
1

3
0

0
V

O
ID

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
V

O
ID

 -
 P

ri
n
te

r 
M

is
fe

e
d

5
1

3
0

1
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

9
9

.9
7

 
C

e
n
te

r 
P

u
ll 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
C

-F
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
M

u
lt
i-
F

o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

5
1

3
0

2
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
9

9
.2

9
 

F
e
c
a
l 
C

h
o
lin

e
 B

ro
th

, 
M

e
th

a
n
o
l 
- 

L
a
b

5
1

3
0

3
V

W
R

 I
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l,
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
0

9
.4

1
 

N
e
o
d
is

h
e
r 

P
o

w
d
e
r,

 S
o

a
p
 N

e
u

tr
a
liz

e
r

5
1

3
0

4
V

O
ID

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
V

O
ID

 -
 P

ri
n
te

r 
M

is
fe

e
d
  

  
  
  

  
  
 P

A
R

T
S

 O
R

D
E

R
E

D
 

5
1

3
0

5
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 2
3

,2
4

5
.5

1
 

B
io

s
o
lid

 D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
F

L
T

P
 -

 N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

5
1

3
0

6
W

e
ls

c
o

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
4

.5
7

 
C

y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l 

5
1

3
0

7
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
8

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

2
/2

0
/2

0
2

0

5
1

3
0

8
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
.9

3
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 F

it
n
e
s
s
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

  
- 

P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

2
/2

0
/2

0
2

0

5
1

3
0

9
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
9

.5
0

 C
h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 O

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 3

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

2
/2

0
/2

0
2

0

A
F

-2
6

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,2

0
1

.3
1

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

2
/2

0
/2

0
2

0

N
A

T
-2

6
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,9
6

8
.0

0
 

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

2
/2

0
/2

0
2

0

P
R

-2
6

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 4
3

,3
3

0
.7

0
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

2
/2

0
/2

0
2

0

5
1

3
1

0
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
3

.3
6

 
L
e
g
a

l 
A

d
 -

 M
T

P
 P

e
rm

it
 R

e
n
e

w
a
l

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
2

0

5
1

3
1

1
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
0

7
.6

7
 

S
e
c
u
ri
ty

 S
e
rv

ic
e

5
1

3
1

2
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

7
6

.0
0

 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 
L
ig

h
ti
n
g
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

5
1

3
1

3
C

E
D

-L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
6

6
.9

8
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
a
l 
M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 f
o
r 

W
O

T
P

 G
e
n
e
ra

to
r 

P
ro

je
c
t

5
1

3
1

4
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r
 $

  
  

  
 4

4
,5

7
0

.5
0

 
B

ill
in

g
 F

e
e
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
- 

E
x
p
 b

o
o
k
e
d
 J

/E
 1

1
-3

4

5
1

3
1

5
C

o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
4

.9
2

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
1

3
1

6
C

u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

 L
L

C
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

2
2

.7
7

 
F

u
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 W

ilc
o
x
 G

e
n
; 
R

e
p
la

c
e
 S

e
n
s
o
r 

D
ix

ie
 G

e
n

5
1

3
1

7
D

a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 &

 M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

5
1

3
1

8
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

4
2

.7
5

 
C

e
ra

m
ic

 F
u
s
e
s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A
; 
A

n
te

n
n
a

5
1

3
1

9
D

is
c
o
u
n
t 

T
ro

p
h
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

7
2

.3
0

 
3
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

lo
c
k
/P

la
q
u
e

s
 (

W
ilk

in
s
, 
F

ro
s
t,
 P

ra
te

r)

5
1

3
2

0
E

G
P

, 
P

L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

 1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 B

ill
in

g
 -

 2
0
2
0
 A

u
d
it

5
1

3
2

1
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
2

8
.6

5
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 R

ix
ie

/H
w

y
1
6
1
, 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

D
r,

 M
c
A

lm
o
n
t,
 C

h
a
p
e

l 

R
id

g
e
, 

M
id

s
ta

te
, 

Q
u
a
p
a

w
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
 R

d
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 J

u
d
y
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 4

6
th

, 
H

ill
 L

a
k
e

5
1

3
2

2
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 
S

p
e
c
ia

l 
T

e
s
ti
n
g
 -

 M
a
n
h
o

le
 D

R
O

 &
 G

R
O

5
1

3
2

3
E

T
W

 E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
0

.0
0

 
M

T
P

 -
 S

a
w

d
u
s
t

5
1

3
2

4
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

5
0

.0
0

 
D

e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 N

O
V

 C
y
c
le

 #
7

5
1

3
2

5
E

Z
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

9
7

.0
0

 
E

Z
P

L
C

 6
-S

lo
t 
B

a
s
e
 -

 S
p
a

re
 U

n
it
s
 f

o
r 

L
if
t 
S

ta
ti
o
n
s

5
1

3
2

6
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
6

.5
4

 
U

n
it
 1

2
3

 -
 B

u
d
d
 R

im
 F

la
t

5
1

3
2

7
F

u
e
lm

a
n

 $
  

  
  

  
 7

,0
8

8
.4

2
 

M
o
n
th

 o
f 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

F
le

e
t 
V

e
h
ic

le
s
 G

a
s
o
lin

e
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l

5
1

3
2

8
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

8
6

.8
7

 
S

tr
o
b
e
 W

a
rn

in
g
 L

ig
h
ts

, 
M

a
g
n
e

ti
c
 C

o
n
ta

c
to

r,
 O

v
e
rl
o

a
d
 R

e
la

y

5
1

3
2

9
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

8
,5

1
3

.9
7

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 N
o
v
. 
C

y
c
le

s
 7

 ,
 9

 a
n
d

 e
n
d

 o
f 

m
o
n
th

5
1

3
3

0
G

re
e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,3
8

5
.0

1
 

R
e
d
-D

y
e
d
 D

ie
s
e
l 
fo

r 
a
b
o
v
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
 t

a
n
k
, 
D

ie
s
e
l 
fo

r 
G

e
n
e
ra

to
rs

5
1

3
3

1
H

a
ll 

T
a
n
k
 C

o
.,
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,0
1

8
.7

2
 

5
5
0
 G

a
l 
D

o
u
b
le

 W
a
lle

d
 F

u
e
l 
T

a
n
k
 &

 L
o
c
a
b
le

 F
ill

 C
a
p
 -

 W
O

 G
e
n
e
ra

to
r

5
1

3
3

2
H

ilb
u
rn

, 
C

a
lh

o
o
n

, 
H

a
rp

e
r,

 P
ru

n
is

k
i 
&

 C
a
lh

o
u
n

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,4
3

8
.0

0
 

L
e
g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
R

e
ta

in
e
r,

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

5
1

3
3

3
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,4
5

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
5
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

2
/1

5
 -

 1
2
/2

1

5
1

3
3

4
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
6

.4
2

 
U

n
it
 1

1
0

 -
 n

e
w

 B
lo

w
e
r 

M
o
to

r

5
1

3
3

5
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
6

7
.6

3
 

H
ip

 B
o
o
ts

 -
 1

8
 P

a
ir

s

5
1

3
3

6
L
e
g
a

l 
S

h
ie

ld
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

9
.5

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

re
p
a
id

 L
e

g
a
l

5
1

3
3

7
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
F

u
n
d

 $
  

  
  

 7
3

,4
9

7
.4

8
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 I
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 J
a
n
u
a

ry
 2

0
2

1

5
1

3
3

8
N

e
w

 A
g
e
 I
n

d
u
s
tr

ie
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

7
3

.4
7

 
C

le
a
rf

lo
w

 S
a
m

p
le

r 
T

u
b
in

g

5
1

3
3

9
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
 2

7
,2

0
2

.7
9

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 W

ilc
o
x
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

la
c
e
, 
I-

4
4
0
 I
n

d
 P

k
, 
F

L
 C

S
&

E
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 

F
L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 S
h

ill
c
u
tt
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

a
s
t,
 F

L
 A

d
m

in
, 
H

w
y
 1

0
7

, 
F

L
 P

la
n
t 
M

a
in

t,
 

G
a
llo

w
a
y
/M

a
y
b
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
L
a

n
s
b
ro

o
k
/H

o
lt
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 

C
y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
, 

B
a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
, 

L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d

, 
P

in
e
tr

e
e
 P

t,
  
W

O
 G

a
te

, 
3
 x

 

N
o
n
a
 S

t.
, 
F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e

 L
a
g

o
o
n

5
1

3
4

0
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
1

.5
3

 
4
8
 P

a
ir

s
 S

a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s
, 
V

a
lv

e
 R

e
g
u

la
to

r

5
1

3
4

1
O

J
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

w
o
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
2

9
.3

0
 

J
a
n
u
a

ry
 J

a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

5
1

3
4

2
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
0

.4
6

 
P

ri
n
te

r 
In

k
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
L

a
b
e
ls

, 
P

o
s
t 
It
s
, 
C

a
le

n
d
a

rs

5
1

3
4

3
P

e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
2

.5
0

 
P

e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h
 R

e
c
e
ip

ts
 8

/1
1

 -
 1

2
/1

8
/2

0
2
0
 (

4
 m

o
n
th

s
 d

e
ta

il 
w

it
h
 c

h
e
c
k
 )

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
2

0

5
1

3
4

4
P

ip
e
 &

 T
u
b
e
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
0

.1
5

 
C

a
rb

o
n
 S

te
e
l 
A

n
g
le

5
1

3
4

5
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5

.0
0

 
D

ir
t 
- 

W
a
rd

 1
 R

e
p
a
ir

5
1

3
4

6
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
5

2
.1

0
 

U
n
it
 1

2
3

 -
 D

ia
g
n
o

s
e
 &

 R
e
p
a
ir

 A
ir
 L

e
a

k
s
; 
R

e
m

o
v
e
 &

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 3

 B
a
tt
e
ri

e
s

5
1

3
4

7
R

a
z
o
rb

a
c
k
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

9
7

.0
0

 
F

lo
w

a
b
le

 F
ill

 C
o
n
c
re

te
 -

 W
a
rd

 0

5
1

3
4

8
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
8

.1
9

 
T

-B
o
lt
s
, 
1
5
0

 p
s
i 
T

/T
 -

 L
a
w

re
n
c
e
 P

S

5
1

3
4

9
S

c
o
tt
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
6

8
.1

9
 

O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
, 
W

a
te

r 
p
u
m

p
 -

 U
n
it
 1

1
7

5
1

3
5

0
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
 6

2
,6

1
8

.0
4

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 N
o
v
. 
C

y
c
le

 7
, 

9
 a

n
d
 E

n
d
 o

f 
M

o
n
th

5
1

3
5

1
T

&
T

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
2

.8
0

 
5
5
 G

a
llo

n
 D

ru
m

 P
ro

P
a
n
e
l 
C

a
r 

W
a
s
h
 S

o
a
p

5
1

3
5

2
T

e
s
t 
R

it
e
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
0

.0
0

 
T

e
s
t 
R

P
Z

 V
a
lv

e
s
 -

 5
-M

i 
T

P

5
1

3
5

3
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
5

.2
0

 
p
H

 E
le

c
tr

o
d
e
, 

P
la

s
ti
c
 B

e
a
k
e
rs

5
1

3
5

4
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 C

o
n

n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5

.0
0

 
1
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 U

n
it
 n

o
t 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 b
ill

e
d

5
1

3
5

5
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
2

8
.8

8
 

M
o
b
ile

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
P

a
d
s
 +

 2
 n

e
w

 P
h
o
n
e

s
 &

 A
c
c
e
s
s
o
ri
e

s

5
1

3
5

6
W

a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
3

1
.2

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
1

3
5

7
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 1
5

,6
3

4
.8

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 D

u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 M

T
P

 B
io

s
o
lid

s
 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll

5
1

3
5

8
C

o
lu

m
b
u
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
7

.5
0

 
W

o
rk

 o
n
 Y

e
a
r 

E
n

d
 G

P
 2

0
2

0
 U

p
d
a

te

E
le

c
p

y
m

t-
2
3

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k
 C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
2

4
.1

0
 

C
S

 B
ld

g
. 
W

ir
e
le

s
s
 E

n
tr

y
 C

h
im

e
; 
2
 W

o
rk

s
ta

ti
o
n
 M

o
n
it
o
rs

, 
N

o
v
. 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

L
u
n
c
h
e
s
, 
O

ff
ic

e
 F

u
rn

it
u
re

/R
e
tu

rn
 B

ri
d
g
e
, 

E
le

c
tr

ic
ia

n
's

 L
ic

e
n
s
e

5
1

3
5

9
A

F
L
A

C
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,5

1
9

.4
8

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
1

3
6

0
V

O
ID

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
V

O
ID

 -
 P

ri
n
te

r 
M

is
fe

e
d

5
1

3
6

1
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
6

.2
7

 
M

is
c
. 
P

ip
e
, 
E

lls
, 
P

V
C

 -
 F

L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
 U

p
g
ra

d
e
s

5
1

3
6

2
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
3

4
.8

7
 

G
re

a
s
e
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l

5
1

3
6

3
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
5

9
.7

6
 

P
h
o
n
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 1

2
/1

1
/2

-1
/1

0
/2

1
 F

L
T

P

5
1

3
6

4
B

e
d
w

e
ll'

s
 T

re
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
L
L

C
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

0
.0

0
 

C
u
t 
L
im

b
s
, 
R

e
m

o
v
e
d
 B

ru
s
h
 a

n
d
 D

e
b
ri

s
 -

 A
d
m

in
 B

ld
g
 F

L
T

P

5
1

3
6

5
V

O
ID

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
V

O
ID

 -
 P

ri
n
te

r 
M

is
fe

e
d

5
1

3
6

6
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,7

5
6

.5
7

 
U

lt
ra

 C
le

a
n
 S

h
o
w

e
r 

R
o
o
m

s
, 
M

a
t 
&

 T
o
w

e
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
U

n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e

5
1

3
6

7
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
6

0
.8

0
 

F
ir
s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
lls

: 
 C

o
ll,

 L
a
b

, 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t,
 O

p
s

5
1

3
6

8
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
3

.2
4

 
F

a
s
t 
P

lu
g
 -

 W
a
rd

 2

5
1

3
6

9
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
5

.1
8

 
C

o
p
ie

r 
M

o
n
th

ly
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 L
a
b
; 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
lls

 C
h
e
c
k
 P

ri
n
te

r

5
1

3
7

0
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

1
4

.3
3

 
R

e
la

y
s
, 
C

o
n
ta

c
to

rs
, 
S

o
c
k
e
ts

 -
 S

C
A

D
A

5
1

3
7

1
E

d
d
ie

's
 C

o
n
c
re

te
, 

L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

D
ri
v
e
w

a
y
 R

e
p
a
ir

 -
 W

a
rd

 2

5
1

3
7

2
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
1

,7
8

5
.4

9
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
, 
R

ix
ie

 R
d
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 F

a
lls

, 
R

ix
ie

/L
u

c
k
y
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
, 

N
e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
O

d
o
m

/B
l 
M

tn
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
N

a
y
lo

r,
 M

T
P

 T
ra

in
in

g
, 
H

ig
h
 

S
c
h
o
o
l,
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 M

T
P

 M
a
in

, 
M

T
P

 E
q
,S

u
rg

e
, 
M

T
P

 P
S

 2
&

3
, 
M

T
P

 P
S

 4

5
1

3
7

3
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,1
2

0
.0

0
 

S
o
il 

T
e
s
ti
n
g
 D

o
u

g
a
n
 F

a
rm

s
 S

it
e
 q

/5
-y

e
a
rs

5
1

3
7

4
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

8
9

.6
4

 
U

n
it
 1

2
0

 -
 2

 F
ro

n
t 
T

ir
e
s

5
1

3
7

5
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,1
4

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
8
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

2
/2

2
 -

 1
2
/2

8

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
2

0

5
1

3
7

6
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
4

3
.7

4
 

M
e
s
h
 D

e
s
k
to

p
 O

rg
a
n
iz

e
rs

, 
H

a
n
g

in
g
 F

o
ld

e
rs

, 
E

x
p
a
n
d

in
g
 F

ile
s
, 
U

n
d
e

rm
o
u
n
t 

L
a
m

p
s
, 
S

c
ie

n
ti
fi
c
 C

a
lc

u
la

to
rs

, 
D

o
o
r 

S
to

p
s
, 
R

e
p
o

rt
 C

o
v
e
rs

, 
F

o
re

h
e
a

d
 

T
h
e
rm

o
m

e
te

r,
 F

la
s
h
 D

ri
v
e
s
, 
P

a
p
e
r,

 P
e
n
s
, 
T

ru
v
ia

 S
w

e
e
tn

e
r,

 T
is

s
u
e
s
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 

M
a
g
ic

 E
ra

s
e
rs

, 
P

e
n
 R

e
fi
lls

, 
C

o
ff

e
e
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
C

o
ff

e
e
 M

a
te

, 
B

in
d
e
r 

C
lip

s
, 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 

H
o
t 
C

u
p
s
, 
L
id

s
, 
L
e
a

d
 R

e
fi
lls

, 
L
y
s
o
l 
W

ip
e
s
, 
M

e
c
h
a
n
ic

a
l 
P

e
n
c
ils

, 
P

h
o
to

 P
ri
n
te

r,
 

C
o
lo

r 
T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
D

-R
in

g
 5

" 
B

in
d
e
rs

5
1

3
7

7
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
7

.1
0

 
P

a
rk

e
r 

H
o
s
e
 &

 F
it
ti
n
g
s
 -

 B
a
c
k
h
o
e
 #

6

5
1

3
7

8
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
1

.3
2

 
T

 B
o
lt
s
 -

 f
o
r 

P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

t 
S

to
c
k

5
1

3
7

9
S

a
f-

T
-G

lo
v
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

9
7

.6
5

 
N

it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
M

a
tt
e
 B

la
c
k
 G

la
s
s
e
s
, 
Io

n
ix

 G
la

s
s
e
s

5
1

3
8

0
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

4
7

.0
0

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

C
y
c
le

 1

5
1

3
8

1
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,7

4
8

.6
5

 
H

a
u
lin

g
 S

to
n
e

 a
n
d

 G
ra

v
e
l 
- 

F
L
T

P
 &

 2
9
th

 S
t.

5
1

3
8

2
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
7

.9
5

 
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

5
1

3
8

3
V

O
ID

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
V

O
ID

 -
 P

ri
n
te

r 
M

is
fe

e
d

5
1

3
8

4
T

e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n

te
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
9

.0
7

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 P

e
s
t 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P

5
1

3
8

5
U

n
it
e
d
 L

a
b
o
ra

to
ri

e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

7
9

.5
9

 
P

o
ly

m
e
r 

S
o
lv

e
n
t 
- 

M
T

P

5
1

3
8

6
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

5
0

.0
8

 
A

m
m

o
n
ia

 B
u
ff

e
r,

 F
ill

e
d
 E

y
e
w

a
s
h
 B

o
tt
le

s
, 
S

ta
rc

h
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
S

o
l,
 K

I 
1
0
%

, 
M

-F
C

 

B
ro

th

5
1

3
8

7
W

a
te

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

4
0

.0
0

 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

s
 -

 K
e
rb

y
, 
K

ru
p
p

5
1

3
8

8
W

h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
3

2
.5

0
 

B
ri
d
g
e
p

o
rt

 P
la

s
ti
c
 B

u
s
h
, 
M

e
ta

l 
A

n
c
h
o
rs

 w
/S

te
e
l 
P

in
s
, 
C

a
b
le

 T
ie

s
, 
R

e
la

y
 S

o
c
k
e
ts

, 

E
n
c
lo

s
u
re

, 
H

a
s
p

2
,5

3
6

,3
7

8
.6

6
$

  
 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

2
/6

/2
0
2
0

 $
  

  
 1

3
2

,7
7

5
.7

3
 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

2
/2

0
/2

0
2

0
 $

  
  

 1
2

9
,6

8
7

.9
8

 

A
D

F
A

-L
o
a
n

 P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

3
7

8
,5

4
4

.0
1

$
  

  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 L

o
a

n
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 D
ra

ft
e
d
 f

ro
m

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 F

e
e
 f

o
r 

E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 D
e
p
o
s
it
 o

f 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

C
le

a
re

n
t

2
8

.4
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 F

e
e
 f

o
r 

C
re

d
it
 C

a
rd

 A
c
c
e
p
ta

n
c
e

2
0
1
6

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d

2
2

2
,3

0
0

.4
3

$
  

  
  

T
o
ta

l 
D

is
b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

3
,3

9
9

,7
4

0
.2

6
$

  
 

P
a
g
e
 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
V

0
4
8

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
L
L
C

2
2
2
,3

0
0
.4

3
$
 

F
in

a
l 
E

s
ti
m

a
te

-W
e
s
t 
L
e
v
y
/2

1
2
 C

IP
P

 P
ro

je
c
t

2
2
2
,3

0
0
.4

3
$
 N

O
R

T
H

 L
IT

T
L

E
 R

O
C

K
 W

A
S

T
E

W
A

T
E

R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

0



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

1
2
/4

/2
0
2
0

1
,6

9
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 1
2
/1

-1
2
/4

1
2
/7

/2
0
2
0

1
3
2
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
1
2
/6

 P
a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 1

2
/8

1
2
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

2
7
1
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 1
2
/7

-1
2
/1

1

1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

1
7
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 1
2
/1

6

1
2
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

1
2
9
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
1
2
/2

0
 P

a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 1

2
/2

2

1
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

3
4
8
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 1
2
/2

1
-1

2
/2

5

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

4
8
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 1
2
/2

9

2
,7

9
6
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

0

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for December 2020. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



















 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION TRUST 2021 
 
 

The Utility received an invoice for the 2021 Workers’ Compensation Insurance in the amount 

of $60,778.  The amount paid for 2020 was $76,911. The National Council on Compensation 

Insurance Rates for our payroll classes remained basically the same as 2020.  Our 

experience rating went from 1.46 to 1.08.  The number of claims for the last five years are 

below.  An amount of $79,200 is included in the 2021 budget for the workers’ compensation 

insurance.    

 

Calendar Year Number of Claims 

2020  6 

2019 13 

2018  7 

2017 11 

2016 17 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize payment to the Municipal League Workers’ Compensation Trust in the amount of 

$60,778 

 
 
 
 
 
 




